



PoSIG Stakeholders Database											
No	Stakeholder type (GO/NGO, int/national/regional/local, academic/political/business)	Rationale	Name of organisation/institution	Availability for Internships	Website	Address	Contact Person	Email	Comments	Country	Contact Point EUP
1	NGO	Partner	Erasmusnetwork Political Science - Monica Network	n	<a href="http://www.erasmus-network.org">www.erasmus-network.org</a>	University of Konstanz, Coordinator International Exchange and MA Programmes Department of Politics and Public Administration P.O. Box: 82 - Room: D 322, D-78457 Konstanz	Werner PALZ	<a href="mailto:ma.polver@uni.kn">ma.polver@uni.kn</a>		Germany	
2	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Development Agency - Koordinationsbüro für Technische Zusammenarbeit der Österreichischen Botschaft.	?	<a href="http://www.entwicklung.at">www.entwicklung.at</a>	Rruga Mustafa Matohiti, Pallati ABAU, No. 1/7, Tirana (+355 / 4) 22 35 717	Heinz HABERTHEUER	<a href="mailto:tirana@ada.gv.at">tirana@ada.gv.at</a>		Albania	
3	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Embassy	Yes	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/tirana">www.aussenministerium.at/tirana</a>	Rruga Xibrakeve 4, Tirana, Albanien  Telefon: (+355 / 4) 22 74 855 (Amt) (+355 / 4) 22 74 856 (Amt)		<a href="mailto:tirana-ob@bmeia.gv.at">tirana-ob@bmeia.gv.at</a>		Albania	
4	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Embassy	?	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/podgorica">www.aussenministerium.at/podgorica</a>	Ulica Svetlane Kane Radevic br 3, MNE-81000 Podgorica Telefon: (+382/20) 201135 (Amt), (+382/20) 201136 (Amt)		<a href="mailto:podgorica-ob@bmeia.gv.at">podgorica-ob@bmeia.gv.at</a>		Montenegro	
5	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Embassy	?	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/pristina">www.aussenministerium.at/pristina</a>	Ahmet Krasniqi 22, Arberia (Dragodan) I, 10000 Pristina Telefon: (+381/38) 24 92 84 (Amt und Konsulat) Telefax: (+381/38) 24 92 85 (Amt und Konsulat)		<a href="mailto:pristina-ob@bmeia.gv.at">pristina-ob@bmeia.gv.at</a>		Kosovo	
6	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Development Agency - KOORDINATIONSBURO FÜR TECHNISCHE ZUSAMMENARBEIT DER ÖSTERREICHISCHEN BOTSCHAFT Pristina / Prishtina	?	<a href="http://www.entwicklung.at">www.entwicklung.at</a>	Nazim Hikmet 6, Dragodan I, 10000 Pristina Telefon: (+381/38) 248 151 Telefax: (+381/38) 248 151	Gunther ZIMMER	<a href="mailto:pristina@ada.gv.at">pristina@ada.gv.at</a> ; <a href="mailto:gunther.zimmer@ada.gv.at">gunther.zimmer@ada.gv.at</a>		Kosovo	

7	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Embassy	?	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/sarajewo">www.aussenministerium.at/sarajewo</a>	Dzidzikovac 7, BiH-71000 Sarajewo Telefon: (+387/33) 279 400 (Amt), (+387/33) 279 419 (Konsulat) Telefax: (+387/33) 668 339		sarajewo-ob@bmeia.gv.at  , www.austrijska-ambasada.ba		BiH	
8	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Embassy	?	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/skopje">www.aussenministerium.at/skopje</a>	Mile Popjordanov 8, MK-1000 Skopje Telefon: (+389/2) 3083 400 (Amt), (+389/2) 3083 700 (Visaauskünfte) Telefax: (+389/2) 3083 350 (Konsulat)		<a href="mailto:skopje-ob@bmeia.gv.at">skopje-ob@bmeia.gv.at</a>		Macedonia	
9	GO	Partner/Students	Austrian Embassy	?	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/belgrad">www.aussenministerium.at/belgrad</a>	Kneza Sime Markovica 2, SRB-11000 Belgrad Postanschrift: pp 839, SRB-11001 Belgrad Telefon: (+381/11) 333 65-00 Telefax: (+381/11) 263 56 06		belgrad-ob@bmeia.gv.at		Serbia	
10	GO	Partner/Students	KULTURFORUM Belgrad / Beograd	?	<a href="http://www.aussenministerium.at/belgrad">www.aussenministerium.at/belgrad</a>	Kneza Sime Markovica 2, SRB-11000 Belgrad Postanschrift: pp 839, SRB-11001 Belgrad Telefon: (+381/11) 333 65-00 (Amt), Telefax: (+381/11) 263 56 06		belgrad-kf@bmeia.gv.at		Serbia	
11	GO	Partner/Students	Regional Cooperation Council	y	<a href="http://www.rcc.int">www.rcc.int</a>	Regional Cooperation Council Secretariat Trg Bosne i Hercegovine 1/V 71000 Sarajevo Bosnia and Herzegovina  Tel: +387 33 561 700 Fax: +387 33 561 701	llir.Deda@rcc.int	rcc@rcc.int	Only based on recommendation by PoSIG coordinator.	Located in Sarajevo but relevant for all WB countries.	Franz Kok
12	GO	Partner/Students	Central European Initiative	y	<a href="http://www.cei.int">www.cei.int</a>	CEI Secretariat Via Genova 9 34121 Trieste (Italy) tel: +39 040 7786 777 fax: +39 040 360 640	lombardo@cei.int	General enquiries & visits: <a href="mailto:cei@cei.int">cei@cei.int</a> invitations & official documents: <a href="mailto:info@cei.int">info@cei.int</a> Press: <a href="mailto:press@cei.int">press@cei.int</a>	Only based on recommendation by PoSIG coordinator.	Italy	Franz Kok

13	GO	Partner/Students	Danube Region Strategy	?	<a href="http://www.danube-region.eu">www.danube-region.eu</a>		national contact points in all Western Balkan countries! <a href="http://www.danube-region.eu/contact/contact-pacs-ncps">http://www.danube-region.eu/contact/contact-pacs-ncps</a>		Austrian contacts:HR & Educaton: Mr Jürgen Schick Federal Ministry of Education and Women's Affairs Juergen.Schick@bmbf.gv.at Mr Roland Hanak Federal Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Consumer Protection roland.hanak@bmask.gv.at Mr Rudolf Schicker (contact: Ms Claudia Singer) City of Vienna (EU-Funding Agency Ltd.) rudolf.schicker@pa10-danube.eu Mr Roland Arbter Federal Chancellery roland.arbter@bka.gv.at Mr Michael Postl Foreign Ministry michael.postl@bmeia.gv.at  Mr Marian Wrba Foreign Ministry marian.wrba@bmeia.gv.at claudia.singer@pa10-danube.eu	Austria	
14	GO	Partner/Students	BACID.EU Building Administrative Capacities in the Danube Region	?	<a href="http://www.bacid.eu">www.bacid.eu</a>			<a href="mailto:bacid@kdz.or.at">mailto:bacid@kdz.or.at</a>		Austria	
15	NGO	Students	Austrian Economic Liaison Office	?	<a href="http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/ba">http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/ba</a>	Zmaja od Bosne 11, 71000 Sarajevo, Telefon: +387 33 26 78 40	Sigmund NEMETI	sarajevo@wko.at	Second office in Banja Luka	Austria	
16	NGO	Students	Austrian Economic Liaison Offices - SEE Coordination	?		Wiedner Hauptstraße 63, 1045 Vienna, Telefon: +43 5 90 900 4442		aussenwirtschaft.suedosteuropa@wko.at		Austria	
17	NGO	Students	Commercial Office Tirana (Austrian Economic Liaison Office)	?	<a href="http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/al">http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/al</a>	Rr. Ibrahim Rugova, P.21, Kati 5, Ap.6, 1019 Tirana Telefon: +355 4 452 1990		<a href="mailto:tirana@wko.at">tirana@wko.at</a>		Albania	
18	NGO	Students	Zyra Tregtare Prishtinë (Austrian Economic Liaison Office)	?	<a href="http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/ks">http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/ks</a>	Arberia I, Ahmet Krasniqi 22, 10000 Prishtina, Telefon: +381 38 60 46 10		<a href="mailto:prishtina@wko.at">prishtina@wko.at</a>		Kosovo	
19	NGO	Students	Trgovsko oddelenie pri Avstriska Ambasada Skopje (Austrian Economic Liaison Office)	?	<a href="http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/mk">http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/mk</a>	Maksim Gorki br. 1, 1000 Skopje, Telefon: +389 2 310 92 32	Biljana EDELINSKA	<a href="mailto:skopje@wko.at">skopje@wko.at</a>		Macedonia	
20	NGO	Students	Austrijska Ambasada - Trgovinsko Odeljenje (Austrian Economic Liaison Office)	?	<a href="http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/rs">http://wko.at/aussenwirtschaft/rs</a>	Vladimira Popovica 6 / apt. 103, 11070 Novi Beograd, Telefon: +381 11 301 58 50	Dr. Erika Teoman-Brenner	<a href="mailto:belgrad@wko.at">belgrad@wko.at</a>		Serbia	
21	GO	Government ministry tasked with European affairs	Ministry for European Affairs, Government of the Republic of North Macedonia	TBA	<a href="https://mep.gov.mk/en/">https://mep.gov.mk/en/</a>	Kej Presveta Bogorodica No.4 1000 Skopje	TBA	cabinet@se.gov.mk		North Macedonia	

22	int GO	EU delegation in the country	Delegation of the European Union to North Macedonia	TBA	<a href="https://www.eeas.europa.eu/delegations/north-macedonia_en?s=229">https://www.eeas.europa.eu/delegations/north-macedonia_en?s=229</a>	Sv. Kiril i Metodij 52b, 1000 Skopje	TBA	delegation-north-macedonia@eeas.europa.eu		North Macedonia	
23	GO	Embassy of a country consortium member	Embassy of Austria in the Republic of North Macedonia	TBA	<a href="https://www.bmeia.gv.at/oeb-skopje">https://www.bmeia.gv.at/oeb-skopje</a>	Mile Popjordanov 8, 1000 Skopje	TBA	skopje-ob@bmeia.gv.at		North Macedonia	
24	GO	Embassy of a country consortium member	Embassy of Italy in the Republic of North Macedonia	TBA	<a href="http://www.ambskopje.esteri.it">www.ambskopje.esteri.it</a>	8 Udana Brigada 22, 1000 Skopje 1000	TBA	segreteria@ambasciata.org.mk		North Macedonia	
25	national NGO	National NGO working on current issues (various topics)	Macedonian Center for International Cooperation (MCIC)	TBA	<a href="https://mcms.mk/en.html">https://mcms.mk/en.html</a>	st. "Nikola Parapunov" 41a, P.O. Box 55, 1060 Skopje	TBA	mcms@mcms.org.mk		North Macedonia	
26	national NGO	A policy oriented think-tank working in good governance and EU integration	Institute for Democracy "Societas Civilis" Skopje (IDSCS)	TBA	<a href="https://idscs.org.mk/en/">https://idscs.org.mk/en/</a>	Miroslav Krleza 52, Skopje 1000	TBA	contact@idscs.org.mk		North Macedonia	
27	int NGO	National branch of IFES; working on electoral policies	International Foundation for Electoral Systems (IFES), Office in Skopje	TBA	<a href="https://www.ifes.org/north-macedonia">https://www.ifes.org/north-macedonia</a>	Franklin Roosevelt, 19/1-5, 1000 Skopje	TBA	ifes.mk@ifes.org		North Macedonia	
28	national NGO	A policy oriented think-tank working in good governance and EU integration	European Policy Institute (EPI)	TBA	<a href="https://epi.org.mk/?lang=en">https://epi.org.mk/?lang=en</a>	Antonie Grubishich 2, Skopje 1000	TBA	contact@epi.org.mk		North Macedonia	
29	business	A private company working in survey and commercial sector research	INDAGO Skopje	TBA	<a href="https://indago.mk/">https://indago.mk/</a>	blvd. VMRO No. 1, ME, 1000 Skopje	TBA	info@indago.mk		North Macedonia	
30	int NGO	National branch of IRI; main activities directed at political parties	International Republican Institute (IRI) Office to Skopje	TBA	<a href="https://www.iri.org/iri-around-the-world/europe/north-macedonia/">https://www.iri.org/iri-around-the-world/europe/north-macedonia/</a>	Makedonija 22, 1000 Skopje	TBA	irimacedonia@iri.org		North Macedonia	
31	int NGO	National branch of NDI; main activities directed at political parties	National Democratic Institute Office to Skopje	TBA	<a href="https://www.ndi.org/central-and-eastern-europe/north-macedonia">https://www.ndi.org/central-and-eastern-europe/north-macedonia</a>	Lazar Lichenoski 13, Skopje 1000	TBA	ndimacedonia@ndi.org		North Macedonia	
32	GO	Public institute assisting MPs and the Parliament in general	Parliamentary Institute at the Parliament of the Republic of North Macedonia	TBA	<a href="https://www.sobranie.mk/aktivnosti-na-parlamentarniot-institut.nsp">https://www.sobranie.mk/aktivnosti-na-parlamentarniot-institut.nsp</a>	Bld. 11 October 10, 1000 Skopje	TBA	parl.inst@sobranie.mk		North Macedonia	
33	Academic	Partner/students	Luarasi University	in process	<a href="http://www.luarasi.edu.al">www.luarasi.edu.al</a>		Nevila Xhindi	<a href="mailto:nevilasokolj@gmail.com">nevilasokolj@gmail.com</a>		Albania	
34	Academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	COORP	Yes	<a href="http://www.coorp.al">www.coorp.al</a>		Fabjan Lashi	<a href="mailto:fabjanit@gmail.com">fabjanit@gmail.com</a>		Albania	
35	Academic	Partner/students	Center for Economics and Business Research/NYUT	in process	<a href="http://unyt.edu.al/">http://unyt.edu.al/</a>		Edlira Late	<a href="mailto:edliralate@unyt.edu.al">edliralate@unyt.edu.al</a>		Albania	
36	Academic	Partner/students	Marin Barleti University	in process	<a href="http://www.umb.edu.al">www.umb.edu.al</a>	00355 69 84 00 166	Esmeralda Hasani	<a href="mailto:e.hasani@umb.edu.al">e.hasani@umb.edu.al</a>		Albania	

37	Bussines/Nation	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Agna Group	Yes	<a href="http://www.agnagroup.com/new/">http://www.agnagroup.com/new/</a>	Mob: +355 682078443	Besnik Pepi	<a href="mailto:besnikpepi@agnagroup.al">besnikpepi@agnagroup.al</a>		Albania	
38	GO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Agency for Research, Technology and Innovation	Yes	<a href="http://www.akti.gov.al">www.akti.gov.al</a>		Geron Kamberi	<a href="mailto:geron.kamberi@gmail.com">geron.kamberi@gmail.com</a>		Albania	
39	GO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Ministry of Innovation & Public Administration	yes	<a href="http://www.inovacioni.gov.al/">http://www.inovacioni.gov.al/</a>		Besarta Vladi	<a href="mailto:besarta.vladi@uet.edu.al">besarta.vladi@uet.edu.al</a>		Albania	
40	GO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Ministry of Integration	in process	<a href="http://www.integrimi.gov.al/">http://www.integrimi.gov.al/</a>	00355 67 2016333	Sention Zoto	<a href="mailto:sention.zoto@integrimi.gov.al">sention.zoto@integrimi.gov.al</a>		Albania	
41	GO/National/Academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Ministry of Education and Sports	in process	<a href="http://www.arsimi.gov.al">www.arsimi.gov.al</a>	Ministria e Arsimit dhe Shkencës – Tel: ++355 68 20 60056	Fatmir Vejsiu	<a href="mailto:Fatmir.Vejsiu@mash.gov.al">Fatmir.Vejsiu@mash.gov.al</a>		Albania	
42	GO/National/Academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Universiteti i Tiranës - Fakulteti i Shkencave Sociale (University of Tirana, Faculty of Social Sciences)	in process	<a href="http://fshs-ut.edu.al/">http://fshs-ut.edu.al/</a>	Tel: +355 69 21 51789	Prof. Dr Theodhori Karaj	<a href="mailto:dhorikaraj@yahoo.com">dhorikaraj@yahoo.com</a>		Albania	
43	GO/political	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Head of the UN Section General Directorate on Security Issues and International Organisations		NA	Mob: +355 68 20 84 173	Saimir Repishti	NA		Albania	
44	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Open Society Institute (OSFA)	in process	<a href="http://www.osfa.al/">http://www.osfa.al/</a>		Klodian Seferaj	<a href="mailto:Klodjan.Seferaj@osfa.al">Klodjan.Seferaj@osfa.al</a>		Albania	
45	NGO international	Potential partner to offer internship positions	PERFORM	in process	<a href="http://www.perform.network/">http://www.perform.network/</a>		Orkidea Xhaferaj & Abi Dodbiba	<a href="mailto:orkideaxhaferaj@gmail.com">orkideaxhaferaj@gmail.com</a>		Albania	
46	NGO/International	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Save the Children	in process	<a href="https://albania.savethechildren.net/">https://albania.savethechildren.net/</a>	Tel: +355 69 20 81356	Refik Çela	<a href="mailto:refikcela@yahoo.com">refikcela@yahoo.com</a>		Albania	
47	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	SEDA	Yes	<a href="http://www.seda-institute.org">www.seda-institute.org</a>	Rruga "Vaso Pasha", P.13/1, Kati 2, Ap.3 Tirana, Albania	Genc Myftiu	<a href="mailto:esefa@sedainstitute.org">esefa@sedainstitute.org</a> ; <a href="mailto:esefa3@hotmail.com">esefa3@hotmail.com</a>		Albania	
48	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Institute of Romani Culture in Albania (IRCA)	Yes	<a href="http://www.irca.al">www.irca.al</a>	Rr. Myslym Shyri - -S. Pitarka 24/b	Bledi Taho	<a href="mailto:institute.irc@gmail.com">institute.irc@gmail.com</a>		Albania	
49	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	EUNACAL Institute	Yes	<a href="http://www.eunacal.org">www.eunacal.org</a>	Mob: +355 4 480 7843	Alban Nelaj	<a href="mailto:alban.nelaj@eunacal.org">alban.nelaj@eunacal.org</a>		Albania	
50	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Fondacioni Mapo	YES	NA	Mob: +355 686014444	Alfred Lela	<a href="mailto:alfred.lela77@gmail.com">alfred.lela77@gmail.com</a>		Albania	
51	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	World Vision- WVA Albania HR	Yes	<a href="http://www.wvi.org/albania">http://www.wvi.org/albania</a>	World Vision, "Asim Vokshi" Street, USLUGA Complex, Tirana, Albania; Tel: +355 4 2419	NA	<a href="mailto:tirana@wvi.org">tirana@wvi.org</a>		Albania	

52	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Aksion +	Yes	<a href="http://www.aksionplus.net">www.aksionplus.net</a>	Qendra e Shendetit Mendor Nr 1; Rr. Stavri Vinjau; Prapa ambasades amerikane. Tirane; Tel: 0692066359	Genci Muçollari	<a href="mailto:gencaxionp@albmail.com">gencaxionp@albmail.com</a>	Albania	
53	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Institute for Deveplment Research & Alternative	Yes	<a href="http://www.idra-al.org">www.idra-al.org</a>	Phone/Fax: +355 (0)4 2274767, 2235519	Auron Pasha	<a href="mailto:idra@idra-al.com">idra@idra-al.com</a>	Albania	
54	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Albanian Institute of International Studies	in process	<a href="http://www.aiis-albania.org">http://www.aiis-albania.org</a>	"Anton Zako Çajupi," No.20/5, Tirana, Albania. +355 444 000 84 Fax: 355 444 000 85	PhD Albert Rakipi	<a href="mailto:aiis@aiis-albania.org">aiis@aiis-albania.org</a>	Albania	
55	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Albania Media Institute	Yes	<a href="mailto:info@institutemedia.org">info@institutemedia.org</a>	Rr. Gjin Bue Shpata, No.8 Tirana, Albania. 00355 42 229800	Remzi Lani	<a href="mailto:info@institutemedia.org">info@institutemedia.org</a>	Albania	
56	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Albanian Policy Centre	Yes		Aba Centre, Room 59 Tirana, Albania Tel: +355 67 2062553	Edith Harxhi	<a href="mailto:edithharxhi@yahoo.co.uk">edithharxhi@yahoo.co.uk</a>	Albania	
57	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Institute for Democraci and Mediation	yes	<a href="http://idmalbania.org/">http://idmalbania.org/</a>	Rr. Shenasi Dishnica, Nr. 1, Tirana, Albania Tel: 00355 4 240 0241 Fax: 00355 4 240 0640	Sotiraq Hroni	<a href="mailto:info@idmalbania.org">info@idmalbania.org</a>	Albania	
58	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Agjensia Rajonale e Zhvillimit Tirane (Regional Development Agency Tirana)	in process	<a href="http://www.rdatirana.net">www.rdatirana.net</a>	Rr. Ismal Qemali Tel: 04 2235 704 Cel: 0692086323	Ilir Rembeci	<a href="mailto:ilirrda@albmail.com">ilirrda@albmail.com</a>	Albania	
59	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Centre for Comparative and International Studies	Yes	<a href="http://www.gskn.al">www.gskn.al</a>	Mob: +355 67 2872736	Juliana Sokoli	<a href="mailto:sokoli.juli@gmail.com">sokoli.juli@gmail.com</a>	Albania	
60	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	UET Centre	Yes	<a href="http://www.uetcentre.org">www.uetcentre.org</a>	Mob: +355 672791229	Ketrina Cabiri	<a href="mailto:ketrina.cabiri@uet.edu.al">ketrina.cabiri@uet.edu.al</a>	Albania	
61	NGO/national/academic	Potential partner to offer internship positions	AGENDA Institute	yes	<a href="http://www.agendainstitute.org/">http://www.agendainstitute.org/</a>		Gentian Elezi	<a href="mailto:gentian.elezi@gmail.com">gentian.elezi@gmail.com</a>	Albania	
62	NGO/national/political	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Youth Atlantic treade association	in process	NA		NA		Albania	
63	NGO	Not informed - we would need to have agreement and sign a contract, but there is a long tradition of cooperation with interships	Institute for Democracy and Mediation	Yes	<a href="http://www.idmalbania.org/">http://www.idmalbania.org/</a>	Rr. Shenasi Dishnica, Nr. 1, Tirana, Albania	Drita Avdyli	<a href="mailto:drita.avdyli@dhkn.gov.al">drita.avdyli@dhkn.gov.al</a>	Albania	
64	NGO	Informed	"Aksion Plus"	Yes	<a href="http://www.aksionplus.net/">www.aksionplus.net/</a>	Albania, Tirane (817) 555-3462.	Fiona Lalaj	<a href="mailto:fiona_lalaj@yahoo.com">fiona_lalaj@yahoo.com</a>	Albania	
65	Political	Informed	Department of Social Services/Ministry of Social Welfare and Youth	Yes	<a href="http://www.sociale.gov.al/">http://www.sociale.gov.al/</a>	Rr. e Kavajës, 1001, Tiranë	Dikensa Topi	<a href="mailto:dikensatopi@gmail.com">dikensatopi@gmail.com</a>	Albania	

66	Political	Not informed - we would need to have agreement and sign a contract, but there is a long tradition of cooperation with interships	Albanian Parliament	Yes	<a href="https://www.parlament.al/">https://www.parlament.al/</a>	Bulevardi Dëshmoret e Kombint nr.4. Tirana 1001	Denis Gila	denis_gila2000@yahoo.it		Albania	
67	Political	Informed	municipality of Tirana	Yes	<a href="https://www.bashkiatirane.gov.al/">https://www.bashkiatirane.gov.al/</a>	Sheshi Skënderbej, Tirana 1000, Albania	Erindi Bejko	eri_bejko@yahoo.com		Albania	
68	Political	Not informed - we would need to have agreement and sign a contract, but there is a long tradition of cooperation with interships	Ministry of Education	Yes	www.arsimi.gov.al	Rruga e Durrësit 23, Tirana, Albania	Migena Shehu	shehu.migena@gmail.com		Albania	
69	Research	Informed	Albanian Center for Economic Resarch	Yes	<a href="http://www.acer.org.al/">http://www.acer.org.al/</a>	Bl. "Gjergj Fishta"	Nada Kallciu	n.kallciu@gmail.com		Albania	
70	International organization	Not informed - we would need to have agreement and sign a contract, but there is a long tradition of cooperation with interships	UNDP Office in Bosnia and Herzegovina	Yes	<a href="http://www.ba.undp.org/">http://www.ba.undp.org/</a>	Zmaja od Bosne b.b., 71000 Sarajevo	TBA	registry.ba@undp.org		BiH	
71	NGO	Informed	PCRC Centre for Post Conflict Research	Yes	<a href="http://p-crc.org/">http://p-crc.org/</a>	Prusackova 21, 71000 Sarajevo	Velma Saric	PCRCinternships@gmail.com		BiH	
72	NGO	Not informed - we would need to have agreement and sign a contract, but there is a long tradition of cooperation with interships	Atlantic Initiative	Yes	<a href="http://atlanticinitiative.org/about-us/atlantic-initiative.html">http://atlanticinitiative.org/about-us/atlantic-initiative.html</a>		Majda Halilovic	atlantska.inicijativa@gmail.com		BiH	
73	NGO	Informed	Forum ZFD Civil Peace Service	Yes	<a href="http://www.forumzfd.de/en/aboutus">http://www.forumzfd.de/en/aboutus</a>	Branilaca Sarajeva 19B, 71000 Sarajevo	Soraja Zagic			BiH	
74	NGO	Informed	Friedrich Naumann Foundation	Yes	<a href="http://www.fnst.org">www.fnst.org</a>	Juraja Najtharta 3, 71000 Sarajevo	Adnan Huskic	adnan.huskic@fnst.org		BiH	
75	Research	Informed	Balkan Institute for Conflict Resolution, Responsibility and Reconciliation	Yes	<a href="http://ssst.edu.ba/static-page/balkan-institute-for-conflict-resolution-responsibility-and-reconciliation">http://ssst.edu.ba/static-page/balkan-institute-for-conflict-resolution-responsibility-and-reconciliation</a>	Hrasnicka cesta 3a, 71000 Sarajevo	Sabina Cehajic Clancy	sabina.cehajic@ssst.edu.ba		BiH	
76	Research	Informed	PRISM Research	Yes	<a href="http://www.prismresearch.ba/en-index.php?id=en-u-sindic1">http://www.prismresearch.ba/en-index.php?id=en-u-sindic1</a>	Marsala Tita 6/III, 71000 Sarajevo	Dino Djipa	info@prismresearch.ba		BiH	

77	Resreach (Policy)	Not informed - we would need to have agreement and sign a contract, but there is a long tradition of cooperation with interships	Analitika - Centre for Social Research	Yes	<a href="http://analitika.ba/en">http://analitika.ba/en</a>	Hamdije Kresevljakovic 50, 71000 Sarajevo	Tarik Jusic	<a href="mailto:info@analitika.ba">info@analitika.ba</a>		BiH	
78	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Leadership Scanner	in process	<a href="https://leadershipscanner.com/en/home/">https://leadershipscanner.com/en/home/</a>	Jon -malkhaz Shalikashvili str.8 Tbilisi Georgia	lasha bokuchava	<a href="mailto:info@leadershipscanner.com">info@leadershipscanner.com</a>		Georgia	
79	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	International Society for Fair Elections and Democracy (ISFED)	in process	<a href="https://www.isfed.ge/eng">https://www.isfed.ge/eng</a>	43a M. Kostava str., 0108 Tbilisi, Georgia	Shota Narsia	<a href="mailto:shnarsia@isfed.ge">shnarsia@isfed.ge</a>		Georgia	
80	NGO	Partner/Students	World Vision Georgia	Yes	<a href="https://worldvision.ge/">https://worldvision.ge/</a>	78 D. Uznadze str, 0102 Tbilisi, Georgia	Irakli Giorbelidze	<a href="mailto:i.giorbelidze@gipa.ge">i.giorbelidze@gipa.ge</a>		Georgia	
81	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	GEORGIA'S REFORMS ASSOCIATES (GRASS)	in process	<a href="https://grass.org.ge/en">https://grass.org.ge/en</a>	Aghmashenebeli Ave. №189, 3rd floor, Tbilisi, 0112, Georgia	Paata Gaprindashvili	<a href="mailto:grass@grassgroup.org">grass@grassgroup.org</a>		Georgia	
82	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Georgian Center for Strategy and Development (GCSD)	in process	<a href="https://gcsd.org.ge/en">https://gcsd.org.ge/en</a>	Mtskheta Str. N48/50, Tbilisi, Georgia	Tiko Bregvedze	<a href="mailto:t.bregvadze@gcsd.org.ge">t.bregvadze@gcsd.org.ge</a>		Georgia	
83	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Georgian Foundation for Strategic and International Studies (Rondeli Foundation)	in process	<a href="https://gfsis.org/en/mission-vision/">https://gfsis.org/en/mission-vision/</a>	3a, Sh. Chitadze St., Tbilisi, Georgia, 0108	ekaterine metreveli	<a href="mailto:info@gfsis.org">info@gfsis.org</a>		Georgia	
84	NGO	partner	The Civil Service Bureau Of Georgia	in process	<a href="https://www.csb.gov.hk/english/index.html">https://www.csb.gov.hk/english/index.html</a>	P.ingorokva str. 7, Tbilisi, Georgia	Irina aghapishvili	<a href="mailto:aghapishvili@csb.gov.ge">aghapishvili@csb.gov.ge</a>		Georgia	
85	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	Federation of Youth Clubs of Armenia (FYCA)	in process	<a href="https://www.fyca.net/">https://www.fyca.net/</a>	4-1/1 Mesrop Mashtots Ave, Yerevan 0015	Atom Mkhitarian	<a href="mailto:office@fyca.net">office@fyca.net</a>		Armenia	
86	NGO	Potential partner to offer internship positions	OxYGen Foundation	in process	<a href="https://oxygen.org.am/en/">https://oxygen.org.am/en/</a>	23 Davit Anghaght Street 19, Yerevan, Armenia	Karen Ayvazyan	<a href="mailto:info@oxygenfund.am">info@oxygenfund.am</a>		Armenia	
87	NGO	Informed	EU-Armenia Civil Society Platform	No	<a href="https://eu-armenia.am/english">https://eu-armenia.am/english</a>		Lusine Hakobyan				
88	NGO	Informed	Europe in Law Association	No	<a href="https://ela.am/en/who-we-are/mission/">https://ela.am/en/who-we-are/mission/</a>	7 Yekmalyan st, fl. 6 Yerevan, 0002	Lusine Hakobyan	<a href="mailto:europelaw@gmail.com">europelaw@gmail.com</a>		Armenia	
89	NGO	Informed	Association of European Studies for the Caucasus	No	<a href="https://at.linkedin.com/company/aesc-caucasus">https://at.linkedin.com/company/aesc-caucasus</a>	Mikeladze st 1a, Tbilisi, Tbilisi 0143, GE	Thomas Kruessmann	<a href="mailto:kruessmann.thomas@gmail.com">kruessmann.thomas@gmail.com</a>		Armenia/Georgia	
90	NGO	Informed	Armenian Association of Political Sciences	in process	<a href="https://aaps.am/en/">https://aaps.am/en/</a>	23 Davit Anghaght Street 19, Yerevan, Armenia		<a href="mailto:armeniansociationofpolitical@gmail.com">armeniansociationofpolitical@gmail.com</a>		Armenia	